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May 8, 2009

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Hon. Michael J. Novack, Clerk
Supreme Court, Appellate Division
Third Department
Capitol Station
Albany, New York 12224

RE: Lewis Family Farm, Inc., et al. (Respondents) v. Adirondack Park 
Agency (Appellant)   (Case Numbers 504696, 504626)

Dear Mr. Novack:

Please accept this letter as a request by Respondents to move the above-
referenced matters to the beginning of the Court's calendar on May 27, 2009 (Afternoon
Session).  Respondent Lewis Family Farm, Inc., and New York Farm Bureau, Inc.,
amicus curiae, expect a large turnout of interested persons and members of the press to
be present for the argument.  Hearing this matter first will minimize any disruption to the
Court that might otherwise occur during the other arguments.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jacob F. Lamme

cc: Julie M. Sheridan, Esq.
Assistant Solicitor General
(via hand delivery)
Cynthia Feathers, Esq.
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